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May 5, 1988,

f

Docket No. 50-193/199

MEMORANDUM FOR: Lester S. Rubenstein, Acting Director
Standardization and Non-Power

Reactor Project Directorate
Division of Reactor Projects III, IV,

Y and Special Projects

FROM: Theodore S. Michaels, Project Manager
Standardization and Non-Power

Reactor Project Directorate
Division of Reactor Projects III, IV,

Y and Special Projects

SUBJECT: HEU-LEU CONVERSIONS AT RHODE ISLAND NUCLEAR SCIENCE
CENTER AND MANHATTAN COLLEGE

DATE & TIME: May 25, 1988
11:00am

LOCATION: One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20852
Room 11-H-1

,

PURPOSE: To discuss preliminary safety analysis results and other
topics dealing with the Rhode Island aAd Manhattan HEU to
LEU conversions.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC Rhode Island DOE /EGaG Idaho
T! Hichaels F. DiMeglio K. Brown4

INEL (EGaG Bethesda) Argonne
R. Carter J. Matos

original signed by
j Theodore S. Michaels Project Manager

Standardization and Non-Power
Reactor Project Directorate

Division of Reactor Projects - III, IV,
V and Special Projects

Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties
to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff
Policy", 43 Federal Register 208058, 6/28/78.
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Theodore S. Michaels, Project Manager
Standardization and Nan-Power

Reactor Project Dire:torate
'

Division of Reactor Frojects - III, IV,
V and Special Projects
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